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	Addendum 3
 


Materials Testing and Special Inspection Services

Solicitation Number: OCCM-2010-28-RO

Addendum No. 1


	Date

March 1, 2011

To

Potential Proposers
From

Judicial Council of California

Administrative Office of the Courts,

Office of Court Construction and Management

Subject

Addendum No. 3
Responses to Questions & Updated Schedule of Events
	
	Action Requested

Please review the attached response to questions  & schedule update
Deadline

N/A
Contact

occm_solicitations@jud.ca.gov
New So. Monterey County Courthouse

Solicitation Number: OCCM-2011-03-BR

	


Updated Schedule of Events
	No.
	Events
	Dates (Calif. Time)

	1
	Pre-Proposal / Project Review Teleconference. 
Telephone Participants Dial:  877-455-8688
Participant Code: 900364
	10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

February 15, 2011

	2
	Deadline for submission of Proposer’s Requests for Clarifications re: the RFQ/P and non-binding email of Intent to Respond
	3:00 p.m. February 18, 2011

	3
	Clarifications, Modifications and Answers to Questions posted on  “courtinfo” website:  http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/reference/rfp/
	5:00 p.m. February 23, 2011

	4
	Submittal Deadline for RFQ/P
	2:00 p.m. – March 3, 2011

	5
	Posting of Short Listed Proposers on “courtinfo” website: http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/reference/rfp/
	April 4, 2011 (estimated)


	6
	Interviews of Short Listed Proposers at AOC Offices in San Francisco, California  
	May 2, 2011 (estimated) Times TBD

	7
	Posting of Intent to Award on “courtinfo” website http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/reference/rfp/
	May 12, 2011  (estimated)


	
	
	
	

	#
	RFQ Reference
	Question
	Response

	1
	Exhibits A and A-1 of Attachment A
	Exhibit A-1 of Attachment A shows the Working Drawings Phase from 08/02/11 to 06/01/12, and the Bidding/Contract Award Phase from 06/02/11 to 10/01/12, and .  The Statement of Work in Exhibit A of Attachment A shows the Bidding of the Project in the Working Drawing Phase.  Should the fixed price for the Working Drawing Phase of the Preconstruction Phase include the Bidding/Contract Award Phase from 06/02/11 to 10/01/12?
	Yes

	2
	General 
	What city is the project in?
	City of Greenfield, CA

	3
	General
	Are the interviews really in Burbank?
	No, interviews will be in the San Francisco offices of the AOC.

	4
	General
	Who is the architect for the project?
	Mark Cavagnero Associates

	5
	   General
	Are you looking for a peer review for structural, MEP?
	No
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